Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Fred Holmes [fred@etechenv.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 8:23 AM

To: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: 'Ron Ragland'; 'Danny Homier"; '‘Daniel Frick'

Subject: LINN Energy - Skelly A Produced Water Tank - Amended Corrective Action Plan
Attachments: Skelly A Water Tank Amended Corrective Action Pian 042612.pdf

Mike:

Per our telephone conversation last Thursday, please find attached the revised corrective action plan for the LINN
Energy, Skelly A Produced Water Tank release for your review and approval.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter. [ look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Fred Holmes

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708-8469
Phone: 432-563-2200
Fax: 432-563-2213

E-mail: fred@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It
contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and
delete it.



